17th July, 2019

To all prospective bidders,

RE; CLARIFICATIONS / ADDENDUM SET “3” - TENDER NO. KRA/HQS/ICB-069/2018-2019 — LEASE OF SCANNERS

( b KENYA REVENUE
JIN AUTHORITY

150 goo1:2015 CERTIFIED

Kenya Revenue Authority wishes to inform prospective bidders of the clarifications / addendum highlighted below for the tender for

Lease of Scanners

ADDENDUM

5.6 GENERAL QUALIFICATIONS

The Lessor should meet/submit the
following:

Bidder clarification questions

KRA'’s Response
(Clarification / Addendum)

a) Own an established service Centre in Kenya - or
have an agreement with a Kenya registered firm.
Submit the agreement.

We request this requirement be
removed. If an OEM wins the tender
they can setup a center or contract
with a local company. This
requirement unduly restricts
competition.

The Authority has provided the
following additional criteria

Or, submit a letter of
undertaking / commitment
letter that if an OEM wins the
tender they will establish a
service centre in Kenya

It is required to quote in Kenya
Shillings in the tender document, we
would like to quote in USD as a
foreign bidder. Please clarify.

Prices shall be quoted in Kenya
shillings or, the equivalent in
freely convertible currency.

In item 5.8 immediate scanner
requirement, it requires one drive
through scanner (for out of gauge
cargo) and four drive through
scanners, but in Section VII- Price

The price schedules on

page 60, price schedule for
lease of three (3) years

page 61, price schedule for lease
of five (5) years
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Schedule it requires four drive
through scanner (for out of gauge
cargo) and one drive through
scanners, kindly clarify which one is
correct please

page 62, price schedule for
lease of seven (7) years

Item S/No 1. The quantity for
drive through scanner is
amended from one (1) to read
as four (4).

Item S/No 2. The quantity for of
drive through scanner for
scanning out of gauge cargo is
amended from four (4) to read
as one (1).

Bidders are required to use the
revised price schedule attached
and annexed as Addendum set
“3” Revised price schedule for
Lease of Three (3) years page
60, Revised price schedule for
Lease of five(5) years page 61
and Revised price schedule for
Lease of seven (7) years page
62.

In 5.7 Mandatory Requirements f)
Submit price schedules (inclusive of
taxes) for the leasing of each category
of scanner for three lease period
options (3, 5 and 7 years,) and specify
applicable lease amounts on quarterly
and semi-annual basis. But in the
Section VII- Price Schedule it
requires only for semi-annual, kindly
clarify whether we need to submit for
both lease amounts on guarterly and

Bidders are required to submit
prices as per the price
schedules.

Bidders are required to use the
revised price schedule attached
and annexed as Addendum set
“3” page 60,61 and 62.
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semi-annual basis, or on a semi-
annual basis

CLARIFICATIONS
The Lessor should meet/submit the Bidder clarification questions KRA’s Response
following: (Clarification / Addendum)
For the service of Lease of Scanners, | Refer to the tender

what taxes are applicable for the
scanner import, civil works,
installation, commissioning, training
and service of lease. Please clarify.

requirements on the Tender
price, minimum technical
specifications and price
schedules for each type of
scanner in the tender document

From our understanding,KRA need
truck scanners and cargo
scanners,can you clarify on CT Cargo
scanners, do you need explosive and
drug scanners?

Refer and respond as per KRA’s
minimum technical
specifications

Will this scanners be used at the port
and be stationed to a certain place or
they will be portable?

Refer and respond as per
KRA’s minimum technical
specifications

We have different scanners like B220
TM Desktop trace detector,B220HT
TM Desktop trace detector, H150 tm
hand held trace detector and Hi50 tm
hand held explosive and narcotics
trace detector.Among the four,which
one do the organization prefer?

Refer and respond as per
KRA’s minimum technical
specifications
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The tender is open,can the interested
bidders who have the knowledge to
get the items needed participate?

Refer to eligible tenders as per
KRA’s tender document.

Deadline is close,can it be extended?

The tender closing date has
been extended to 6" August,
2019 as per Extension of tender
closing date issued on 17th July,
2019

15. Power capacity =< 24kVA” For the

Refer and respond as per KRA’s

HE mobile system minimum technical
specifications
+ What is meant by Power
capacity <24kVA ?
s Isusing a 27Kva rated 400
VAC diesel generator that
provides power to the x-ray
system (400VAC, 3 Phase,
63A (TN-S 3-Phases, Neutral,
Earth), 50Hz ) an acceptable
solution ?
CARGO SCANNERS
The Lessor should meet/submit the Bidder clarification questions KRA’s Response
following: (Clarification / Addendum)
1. “Low energy and high energy x-ray Is it acceptable to provide a system The stated energy level is a

transmission, 3Mev and 6Mev

with low energy and high energy

minimum requirement hence

respectively.” — This requirement applies transmission of 4 Mev and 6 Mev 6MeV and 9 MeV are
for: drive through scanner, drive through | respectively? admissible.
scanner out gauge cargo, HE mobile Must meet DUAL ENERGY
scanner and Fixed gantry scanner. requirement.
Pagedof 7
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1.1 Throughput - The scanner shall be able to
scan at least 150 trucks per hour

Drive through scanners through put
requirement is 150 trucks per hour,
can we get them to get this down to a

more realistic number like 100 / hour
n

Refer and respond as per KRA’s
minimum technical
specifications

3. “The scanner must be integratable with the
KRA iScan system for centralized image
storage in the KRA data centres and
centralized image analysis from the KRA
scanner command centres. The scanner
shall be integrated with KRA iScan system
at the supplier’s own cost.”

Can the customer provide
information or documentation on the
iScan system and the data format
that is supported in iscan ?

Can the customer specify the data
fields that he would like to bring over
form the x-ray scanner to iScan ?

iScan - can you please identify the
original service provider of

iScan? This company isn't identified
in the RFP, which is a requirement
to have an agreement with this
company. Our equipment and
services are more than capable of
integrating and sharing information
to iScan, but without sharing this
information the RFP eliminates all
potential bidders

automatically. Your guidance and
clarification is much appreciated.

Bidders who are not original
iScan solution installers must
provide written evidence of the
existence of a negotiated
arrangement with the original
iScan service provider for
support in system integration
and subsequent maintenance
for the duration of their
equipment’s life. The cost of
such system integration and
maintenance support should be
included in the bid price.

Bidders are required to provide
a integration confirmation
from iscan service providers
who can be reached through the
following email address

e-mail;
maxiongfeng@nuctech.com
and Copy;

eprocuremeni@kra.go.ke

4. “Radiation protection area

¢ 41m(L)x31m(W) (For 18m scanning
length) Dose rate on the system boundary -
< 2.5 uSv/h” - HE mobile scanner

P

¢ Can the customer
confirm that 2.5 uSv/h
is curnulative dose ?

Tender requirement prevails
This is not a cumulative dose. It
is a dose rate. This is a dose rate
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5. Public annual effective dose < 0.2mSv” —
HE mobile scanner and Fixed gantry
scanner

1. ICRP/NCRP
international
standards
recommended limit for
the “general public and
minors" at the
controlled zone
allowing 100%
occupancy for 2000
hr/yr (40hr/wk,
50wk/yt) with an
accumulated annual
dose to be less than 1.0
mSv/yr. Is the
customer requirement
of 0.2m8v assuming
20% occupancy factor
0.2X1mSv=
0.2mSv ?

2. Can this be based on
ICRP/NCRP standards
o

Tender requirement prevails.
This is KRA's internal standard
and it is based on 100%
occupancy

One more item which looks like a
typo for all cargo x-ray systems
requirement lists : “8. Spatial
resolution : s2mm steel wire in air
" this should be wire resolution.

Refer to addendum set 2 issued
on 12.07.2019

One more item which looks like a
typo for all cargo x-ray systems
requirement lists : “8. Spatial

Refer to addendum set 2 issued
on 12.07.2019
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resolution : =2mm steel wire in air
" this should be wire resolution.

The Clarifications /Addendum form part of the bidding document and is binding to the bidder. All other terms and conditions of the
tender remain the same. You are therefore required to immediately acknowledge the receipt of this addendum through
eprocurement@kra.go.ke

Regards,

-

Benson Kiruja
For: Deputy Commissioner - Supply Chain Management
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